

ANAS NAILI FAHMI BIN HOSNI

No. 3, Jalan KP 2/6  
Seksyen 2, Kota Puteri  
48100 Batu Arang  
Selangor  
013-6900965  
[anasnaili95@gmail.com](mailto:anasnaili95@gmail.com)

April 22, 2021

Dear Sir,

**Job Application For Licensed Aircraft Engineer**

This letter and the attached resume are an expression of my interest in the position Aircraft Maintenance Engineer B1.3 in your company. I am a valid licence holder CAAM Part 66 B1.3 with AW 139 type rating and have multiple experience in various Approved Maintenance Organisation (AMO) for years.

Presently, I'm working with APR-Aviation Training Centre as a Trainee Instructor.

Previously, I have done my on the job training at Systematic Aviation Services (SAS) and other companies for about 4 years and familiar with AS 355, Bell 206, Bell 407, Bell 429, Robinson 66 and AW 139.

I am now looking for an opportunity to serve your company and to further develop my career. I enclose my resume for your consideration and I am available at any time to start work.

Looking forward to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Sincerely,  
ANAS NAILI FAHMI BIN HOSNI



# ANAS NAILI FAHMI BIN HOSNI

## ROTORCRAFT MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL

### ABOUT

I am a valid licence holder CAAM Part 66 B1.3 type rated Agusta Westland AW 139 and have multiple experience in various Approved Maintenance Organisation (AMO) more than 4 years. I am keen to pursue my career as Licence Aircraft Engineer in the aviation industry.

### PERSONNEL DETAIL

IC: 951027-14-6071

Address: No.3, Jalan KP 2/6, Seksyen 2, Kota Puteri  
48100 Batu Arang, Selangor.

Mobile: +6013-6900 965

Email: anasnaili95@gmail.com

### SKILLS

Microsoft Office  
Visual Basic.NET  
Adobe Photoshop CS 3  
Basic Drilling  
Basic Riveting  
Task Management  
Troubleshooting Aircraft System

### REFERENCE

En. Ibrahim Khalid  
Engineering Manager APR-Aerospace Engineering.  
+6013-3253 800

Pn. Amiranorkisza  
Program Manager APR-Aviation Training Centre.  
+6016-2823 837

En. Syahrin Nizam  
Engineering Manager Mycopter  
+6019-3577787

Siti Nur Fathihah Binti Osman  
Base Engineer Layang Layang Aerospace Ipoh  
+6019-3355615

### CAREER HISTORY

#### TRAINEE INSTRUCTOR

##### APR-Aerospace Engineering | JUL 2017 - CURRENT



- Involved in 'C' Check Maintenance of Gulfstream G200
- Involved in Technical Training department as an instructor (Part 147)
- Undergoing AW 139 type course from 15/3/2021 to 23/4/2021

#### ON-THE-JOB TRAINING

##### Systematic Aviation Services |

JUL 2016 - DEC 2016, FEB 2017- APR 2017



- Participated in pre-flight and post flight check, 50 hours, 100 hours, 300 hours, 3 months, 6 months, 1 Year Inspection and 5 Year Inspection
- Involved in Base and Line Maintenance
- Involved in rotorcraft: Augusta Westland AW139, Bell 429, Bell 407 GX and Robinson R66

##### Sabah Air Aviation | JUL 2015 - OCT 2015



- Participated in Check 1, 2 and 3
- Involved in Base and Line Maintenance
- Involved in rotorcraft: Bell 206 B3, Bell 206 L3, Augusta 109S, AS355 NP, King Air and Nomad.

##### Malaysia Airlines System |

APR 2014 - JUL 2014, NOV 2014 - JAN 2015



- Participated in 'A', 'B' and 'C' Check Maintenance of Boeing 737-400, 737-800, 777, 747 and Airbus A330-300.

### ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

#### TRAINEE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE ENGINEER B1.3

##### APR-AVIATION TRAINING CENTRE

- Professional - CAAM B1.3 Licence With AW 139 type rating
- Licence extension to B1.4 (Piston Engine)

#### SIJIL PELAJARAN MALAYSIA

##### MRSM Tun Ghafar Baba, Melaka

- 8 A 1 B

**II DCAM PART-66 LESEN JURUTERA PENYENGGARAAN KAPAL UDARA**  
DCAM PART-66 AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE ENGINEER'S LICENCE

**III Nombor Lesen:** E 4924  
Licence Number

**Keluaran asal:** 20-Aug-19  
Original issue

**Lesen sah sehingga:** 19-Aug-20  
Licence valid until



**IV Nama:** ANAS NAILI FAHMI BIN HOSNI  
Name

**No KP/Pasport:** 951027-14-6071  
NRIC/Passport

**IV(a) Tarikh Lahir:** 27-Oct-95  
Date of Birth

**V Alamat:** NO. 3, JALAN KP 2/6  
Address  
SEKSYEN 2, KOTA PUTERI  
48100 RAWANG  
SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN

**VI Kerakyatan:** MALAYSIAN  
Nationality

**VII Tandatangan Pemegang:**  
Signature of holder

**VIII Dikeluarkan menurut peruntukan Akta Penerbangan Awam 1969, dan Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam yang berkuatkuasa di bawahnya dan Aneks 1 kepada Konvensyen Penerbangan Awam Antarabangsa yang ditandatangani pada 7 Disember 1944.**

*Issued in accordance with the provisions of the Civil Aviation Act 1969, the Civil Aviation Regulation in force thereunder and with Annex 1 to the Convention on the International Civil Aviation signed on 7 December 1944.*

**IX Pemegang lesen ini telah diberi kuasa untuk bertindak sebagai seorang Jurutera Penyenggaraan Kapaludara mengikut syarat- syarat yang tersebut di dalam ini.**  
*The holder of this licence is hereby authorised to act in the capacity of an Aircraft Maintenance Engineer in accordance with conditions specified herein.*

**X Tandatangan Pegawai yang mengeluarkan.**  
Signature of Issuing Officer

**XI Cap Jabatan:**  
Department's Stamp

MOHD ALHAFIZ ALMOKHLIS



b/p Pihak Berkuasa Penerbangan Awam Malaysia  
for Civil Aviation Authority of Malaysia

**XIII Pengendorsan Khas:**  
Special Endorsement(s):

Lesen ini dikeluarkan berasaskan NIL  
*This licence is issued based on*  
bertarikh  
dated

**XII DCAM PART-66 (SUB) KATEGORI DAN PENARAFAN JENIS KAPAL UDARA**  
DCAM PART-66 (SUB) CATEGORIES AND AIRCRAFT TYPE RATING(S)

**TARIKH**  
DATE

B1.3

20-Aug-19

No Type Rating

**NO FURTHER ENTRIES**

Note : The certification privilege(s) will depend on currency of Approved Maintenance Organisation's certification approval

**XIV SYARAT-SYARAT DAN KEISTIMEWAAN**  
CONDITIONS AND PRIVILEGES

**1 Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam 2016, Peraturan 35(7) menghendaki pemegang lesen menandatangani lesen ini. Lesen ini adalah tidak sah melainkan pemegangnya menandatangani namanya dengan dakwat dalam tandatangannya yang biasa**

*Civil Aviation Regulations 2016, Regulation 35(7) requires the licence holder to sign this licence. This licence shall not be valid unless it bears the ordinary signature of the holder in ink.*

**2 Lesen ini kekal sah sehingga tarikh yang ditetapkan kecuali telah digantung atau dibatalkan**  
*The licence remains valid until the date specified unless suspended or revoked.*

**3 Pengendorsan mana-mana (sub) kategori pada perenggan XII SAHAJA, tanpa penarafan jenis kapal udara, TIDAK membolehkan pemegangnya mengeluarkan sijil pelepasan perkhidmatan bagi kapal udara.**

*Endorsement of any (sub) categories at paragraph XII ONLY, without aircraft type rating, does NOT permit the holder to issue a certification of release to service for an aircraft.*

**4 Keistimewaan lesen adalah seperti dalam Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam 2016 dan AN 1101.**

*The privileges of the licence are set out in the Civil Aviation Regulations 2016 and AN 1101.*

**5 Penarafan jenis kapal udara yang senaraikan di perenggan XII adalah tertakluk kepada pengehadan yang dihuraikan dalam AN 1101**

*The limitation of aircraft type rating(s) as appended in paragraph XII and detailed in AN 1101.*

**6 Lesen ini setelah diendors dengan penarafan jenis kapal udara memenuhi kehendak ICAO Aneks 1.**

*This licence when endorsed with an aircraft type rating meets the intent of ICAO Annex 1.*